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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  962-5474 

MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES 

Issue Date: May 19, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON JUNE 6, 2016. 
QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Nick Chin, 
phone (559) 600-7110 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 962-5474 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 962-5474 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: NC:ssj ORG/Requisition: 31117000 / 3111600379 
 

 



Addendum No. One (1) Page 2 
Request for Quotation Number:  962-5474 
May 19, 2016 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Whether companies from Outside USA (ie. India or Canada) can apply for this? 

A1. Yes, however, companies must be available during the County’s business hours of 8 am – 5 pm PST, 7 
days a week. If a vendor is unable to meet this requirement, it should be noted as an exception in their 
response. 

Q2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A2. No.  

Q3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (ie. India or Canada)? 

A3. See answer to Question #1. 

Q4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A4. No, proposals must be submitted in hardcopy format to the Purchasing Office. 

Q5. Are the previous vendor’s rates available?  

A5. The previous vendor’s rates are: $0.00193 per character for all dictated information and $0.0030 per 
character for all Rush Reports. 


